
William Biddlecombe
Councilmember

Joe Dike
Councilmember

Sam Artino
Councilmember

Monty Tapp
Mayor

Mark Claus
Vice-Mayor

Matt Grieves
Councilmember

Joel Hagy
Councilmember

I. Call To Order Moment of Silence followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

II. Roll Call of City Council

III. Approval of Minutes
III.a Minutes of the May 23, 2023 Council Work Session.
III.b Minutes of the September 26, 2023 regular meeting of Council.

IV. Mayor's Proclamation Proclamation regarding the 150th anniversary of the Huron Fire Department.

V. Audience Comments Citizens may address their concerns to City Council. Please state your name and
address for the recorded journal. (3-minute time limit) 

VI. Old Business
VI.a Ordinance No. 2023-30 (third and final reading) (submitted by Erik Engle)

An ordinance amending and restating Chapter 1139.03(b) - Procedure for Change (relating to district
boundaries or classifications of property as shown on the zoning map) (third and final reading).

VI.b Ordinance No. 2023-34 (second reading) (submitted by Erik Engle)
An ordinance authorizing rezoning of real property owned by Sawmill Creek LLC (PPN's 39-01076.029,
39-01076.004, 39-01076.000, 39-01076.005, 39-00553.000, 39-00827.000, 39-00859.000, 39-
00864.000, 39-00864.001, 39-01076.001, 39-01076.017 & 39-01076.003) from the current R-1 (Single
Family Residential) to B-3 (General Business).

VII. New Business
VII.a Resolution No. 65-2023 (submitted by Erik Engle)

A resolution authorizing the City Manager to accept funding in the amount of $35,000 from the Ohio
Department of Natural Resources - Coastal Management Assistance Program Grant Fund relating to
the Lakefront Park Beach - Coastal Planning Project. 

VII.b Resolution No. 66-2023 (submitted by Stuart Hamilton) 
A resolution authorizing an agreement with Revize LLC,aka Revize Software Systems, for design and
development of a new City of Huron website in the amount of $44,600.

VII.c Resolution No. 67-2023 (submitted by Doug Nash)
A resolution authorizing a grant application submission by the Huron Fire Department to the
Assistance to Firefighter Grant Program.

VII.d Resolution No. 68-2023 (submitted by Stuart Hamilton) 

 
CITY COUNCIL — REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

Tuesday, October 10, 2023 @ 6:30 PM 
City Council Chambers

417 Main Street
Huron, Ohio 44839

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



A resolution authorizing the expenditure of funds for the purchase of rock salt from Compass Minerals
America, Inc. for calendar year 2024. 

VII.e Ordinance No. 2023-36 (submitted by Cory Swaisgood) 
An appropriations ordinance.

VII.f Ordinance No. 2023-37 (presented by Matt Lasko)
An ordinance to revise the Codified Ordinance by adopting current replacement pages.

VIII. City Manager's Discussion

IX. Mayor's Discussion

X. For the Good of the Order

XI. Executive Session(s) 
XI.a Executive Session for consideration of the purchase of property for public purposes, the sale of

property at competitive bidding, or the sale or other disposition of unneeded, obsolete, or unfit-for-
use property in accordance with R.C 505.10, if premature disclosure of information would give an
unfair competitive or bargaining advantage to a person whose personal, private interest is adverse to
the general public interest.

XI.b Executive Session to confer with legal counsel regarding pending litigation.

XII. Adjournment

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 



  
TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council
FROM: Erik Engle
RE: Ordinance No. 2023-30 (third and final reading) (submitted by Erik Engle)
DATE: October 10, 2023

Subject Matter/Background
The purpose for this change is to streamline the process for applica%ons for change of district boundaries or
classifica%ons of property as shown on the Zoning Map. Currently, applica%ons are filed with Council and, in turn,
subsequently submi*ed to the Planning Commission. With the new proposed change, if adopted, applicants will
file their applica%on directly with the Planning Commission, elimina%ng the need to present applica%ons to
Council. Research has indicated the majority of municipali%es that SSEG researched have similar processes
(applications direct to Planning Commission). There are no other changes to section 1139.03. 
There have been no changes made to this legislation since the first reading on September 12, 2023.

Financial Review
There is no financial impact to the City related to this code change.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you. 

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement with the request, a motion to place Ordinance No. 2023-30 on its third and final reading
is in order.

Ordinance No. 2023-30 Repeal and Adopt Section 1139.03(b).docx
Ordinance No. 2023-30 Exh A Ordinance 1139.03.docx
Ordinance No. 2023-30 Exh B Ordinance 1139.03.docx

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2196226/Ordinance_No._2023-30_Repeal_and_Adopt_Section_1139.03_b_.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2196227/Ordinance_No._2023-30_Exh_A_Ordinance_1139.03.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2196228/Ordinance_No._2023-30_Exh_B_Ordinance_1139.03.pdf


ORDINANCE NO. 2023-30
Introduced by Mark Claus

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING AND RESTATING CHAPTER 1139.03(b) (PROCEDURE FOR CHANGE 
[RELATING TO DISTRICT BOUNDARIES OR CLASSIFICATIONS OF PROPERTY AS SHOWN ON THE ZONING 
MAP]).

WHEREAS, City Staff and counsel for the City have evaluated Chapter 1139.03(b) and determined 
that various provisions are in need of enhancement and improvement to more efficiently and effectively 
process applications for change of district boundaries or classifications of property as shown on the Zoning 
Map, and to ensure the effective and efficient operation of the City pertaining to such matters; 

WHEREAS, the City hereby adopts a new and amended and restated Ordinance to repeal and 
amend and restate Chapter 1139.03(b) (Procedure for Change [relating to District Boundaries or 
Classifications of Property a shown on the Zoning Map]) to address the concerns of the City Staff and 
counsel for the City on such matters.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

Section 1: That Chapter 1139.03(b) (Procedure for Change [relating to District Boundaries or 
Classifications of Property a shown on the Zoning Map]) of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Huron, 
Ohio WHICH CURRENTLY READS AS FOLLOWS: (refer to Exhibit “A” attached), shall be and hereby is 
repealed.

Section 2: That Chapter 1139.03(b) (Procedure for Change [relating to District Boundaries or 
Classifications of Property a shown on the Zoning Map]) of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Huron, 
Ohio is hereby amended to read as follows: (refer to Exhibit “B” attached) and shall be and hereby is 
adopted.

Section 3: That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning 
and relating to the passage of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting of this Council, and 
that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its committees that resulted in such formal 
actions were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal requirements, including 
Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Section 4: That this Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the time 
period contained in Section 3.06 of the Charter of the City of Huron.

Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST: 
Clerk of Council

ADOPTED: 



Exhibit A

(b) Procedure for Change. Applications for change of district boundaries or classifications of property as shown on the Zoning Map shall be filed with 
Council and in turn shall be submitted to the Commission, which shall be allowed a reasonable time, not less than thirty days, for consideration and report 
to Council. Each such application shall be verified by at least one of the owners or lessees of property within the area proposed to be reclassified, attesting 
to the truth and correctness of all facts and information presented with the applications. Applications for amendments initiated by the Commission itself shall 
be accompanied by its own motion pertaining to such proposed amendment.

(1) List of property owners. Any person or persons desiring change in the zoning classification of property shall file with the application for such 
change a statement giving the names and addresses of the owners of all properties lying within 150 feet of any part of the exterior 
boundaries of the premises the zoning classification of which is proposed to be changed.

(2) Notice and hearing. Before submitting its recommendations on a proposed amendment or reclassification to Council, the Commission may hold a 
public hearing thereon, notice of which shall be given by one publication in a newspaper of general circulation in the City at least ten 
days before the date of such hearing. The notice shall state the place and time at which the proposed amendment to the Ordinance, 
including text and maps, may be examined. If the Ordinance intends to rezone or redistrict ten or less parcels of land as listed on the 
tax duplicate, written notice of the hearing shall be mailed by the Clerk of Council by first-class mail, at least twenty days before the 
date of the public hearing, to the owners of property within and contiguous to and directly across the street from such parcel or parcels,
to the address of such owners appearing on the County Auditor's current tax list or the Treasurer's mailing list. The failure of delivery 
of such notice shall not invalidate any such ordinance.

(3) Recommendation to Council. Following their review, the Commission may recommend that the application be granted as requested, or it may 
recommend a modification of the zoning amendment requested in the application, or it may recommend that the application not be 
granted. These recommendations shall then be certified to Council.

(4) Council hearing. After receiving from the Commission the certification of such recommendations on the proposed amendment or amendments, 
and before adoption of such amendment, Council shall hold a public hearing thereon, at least thirty days' notice of the time and place 
of which shall be given by one publication in a newspaper of general circulation in the City.

(5) Council; final action. Following such hearing and after reviewing the recommendations of the Commission thereon, Council shall consider such 
recommendations and vote on the passage of the proposed amendment to the text of the Ordinance or the Zoning Map. Council may
overrule the recommendations of the Commission by a majority vote of the full embership of Council. Whenever a written protest 
against such proposed amendment or reclassification, signed by the owners of twenty percent (20%) of the frontage proposed to be 
altered, or by the owners of twenty percent (20%) of the frontage directly opposite the frontage proposed to be altered, is filed with 
the Commission and Council, the ordinance providing for such proposed amendment or reclassification shall not be passed except by 
a majority vote of Council.

(6) Fees. Each application for a zoning amendment, except those initiated by the Planning Commission, shall be accompanied by a fee as prescribed 
by Council in Section 1321.12 of the Building Code to cover the costs of publishing, posting and/or mailing notices of hearings.

(Ord. 2012-32. Passed 7-24-12.)



Exhibit B

(b) Procedure for Change. Applications for change of district boundaries or classifications of property as shown on the Zoning Map shall be submitted 
to the Commission (with a copy provided to the Clerk of Council), which Commission shall be allowed a reasonable time, not less than thirty days, for 
submitting its recommendations on a proposed amendment or reclassification to Council. Each such application shall be verified by at least one of the owners 
or lessees of property within the area proposed to be reclassified, attesting to the truth and correctness of all facts and information presented with the 
applications. Applications for amendments initiated by the Commission itself shall be accompanied by its own motion pertaining to such proposed 
amendment.

(1) List of property owners. Any person or persons desiring change in the zoning classification of property shall file with the application for such 
change a statement giving the names and addresses of the owners of all properties lying within 150 feet of any part of the exterior 
boundaries of the premises the zoning classification of which is proposed to be changed.

(2) Notice and hearing. Before submitting its recommendations on a proposed amendment or reclassification to Council, the Commission may hold a 
public hearing thereon, notice of which shall be given by one publication in a newspaper of general circulation in the City at least ten 
days before the date of such hearing. The notice shall state the place and time at which the proposed amendment to the Ordinance, 
including text and maps, may be examined. If the Ordinance intends to rezone or redistrict ten or less parcels of land as listed on the 
tax duplicate, written notice of the hearing shall be mailed by the Clerk of Council by first-class mail, at least twenty days before the 
date of the public hearing, to the owners of property within and contiguous to and directly across the street from such parcel or parcels,
to the address of such owners appearing on the County Auditor's current tax list or the Treasurer's mailing list. The failure of delivery 
of such notice shall not invalidate any such ordinance.

(3) Recommendation to Council. Following their review, the Commission may recommend that the application be granted as requested, or it may 
recommend a modification of the zoning amendment requested in the application, or it may recommend that the application not be 
granted. These recommendations shall then be certified to Council.

(4) Council hearing. After receiving from the Commission the certification of such recommendations on the proposed amendment or amendments, 
and before adoption of such amendment, Council shall hold a public hearing thereon, at least thirty days' notice of the time and place 
of which shall be given by one publication in a newspaper of general circulation in the City.

(5) Council; final action. Following such hearing and after reviewing the recommendations of the Commission thereon, Council shall consider such 
recommendations and vote on the passage of the proposed amendment to the text of the Ordinance or the Zoning Map. Council may 
overrule the recommendations of the Commission by a majority vote of the full membership of Council. Whenever a written protest 
against such proposed amendment or reclassification, signed by the owners of twenty percent (20%) of the frontage proposed to be 
altered, or by the owners of twenty percent (20%) of the frontage directly opposite the frontage proposed to be altered, is filed with 
the Commission and Council, the ordinance providing for such proposed amendment or reclassification shall not be passed except by 
a majority vote of Council.

(6) Fees. Each application for a zoning amendment, except those initiated by the Planning Commission, shall be accompanied by a fee as prescribed 
by Council in Section 1321.12 of the Building Code to cover the costs of publishing, posting and/or mailing notices of hearings.

(Ord. 2012-32. Passed 7-24-12.)



  
TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council
FROM: Erik Engle
RE: Ordinance No. 2023-34 (second reading) (submitted by Erik Engle)
DATE: October 10, 2023

Subject Matter/Background
On June 27, 2023, Sawmill Creek LLC submitted an application to the Building & Zoning Department requesting re-
zoning of their recently annexed property (Ordinance No. 2022-52 adopted on October 11, 2023) located on the
north side of Cleveland Road (PPN's 39-01076.029, 39-01076.004, 39-01076.000, 39-01076.005, 39-00553.000,
39-00827.000, 39-00859.000, 39-00864.000, 39-00864.001, 39-01076.001, 39-01076.017 & 39-01076.003) from
its current R-1 (Single Family Residential) to B-3 (General Business). 
 
Upon annexation of the approximately 182.32 +/- acres of property (more commonly known as Sawmill Creek
Resort) into the City of Huron, the codified ordinances automatically reverted the zoning back to R-1 (Single
Family Residential), which does not currently allow for non-conforming uses as they exist presently. Council
referred the matter to the Planning Commission by motion unanimously passed on July 11, 2023, and the
Planning Commission scheduled and held a Public Hearing on the matter on August 16, 2023, which resulted in
the Planning Commission recommending approval to Council. 
 
City Council subsequently passed a motion to schedule a Public Hearing on the Re-Zoning Application to be held
on September 26, 2023. If Council approves the Application, the last step is to adopt Ordinance No. 2023-34 after
3 readings, which will amend the official Zoning Map of the City of Huron to reflect the re-zoning of the subject
property from R-1 to B-3.
 
There have been no changes made to the litigation since the first reading on September 26, 2023.

Financial Review
There is no financial impact to the City relating to this legislation.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement with the request, a motion placing Ordinance No. 2023-34 on its second reading is in
order.

Ordinance No. 2023-34 Sawmill Creek Resort Rezoning Ordinance (1).docx
Sawmill Creek Rezoning Application (Public Hearnig).pdf

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2196245/Ordinance_No._2023-34_Sawmill_Creek_Resort_Rezoning_Ordinance__1_.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2196246/Sawmill_Creek_Rezoning_Application__Public_Hearnig_.pdf


{02890603 - 1}

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-34
Introduced by Sam Artino

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF 
HURON TO REFLECT THE REZONING OF APPROXIMATELY 182.32 +/- ACRES OF 
LAND OWNED BY SAWMILL CREEK LLC, LOCATED ON THE NORTH SIDE OF 
CLEVELAND ROAD, ERIE COUNTY, OHIO PERMANENT PARCEL NUMBERS 39-
01076.029, 39-01076.004, 39-01076.000, 39-01076.005, 39-00553.000, 39-00827.000, 39-
00859.000, 39-00864.000, 39-00864.001, 39-01076.001, 39-01076.017 & 39-01076.003 FROM 
THE CURRENT R-1 (SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) TO B-3 (GENERAL 
BUSINESS)

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 1121.05 (a) of the Codified Ordinances, the City is 
divided into nine categories of zoning districts, and;

WHEREAS, Section 1121.05 (b) of the Codified Ordinances prescribes that all zoning 
districts be duly approved and recorded on an adopted Zoning Map on file in the Office of the City 
Clerk, and;

WHEREAS, Sawmill Creek LLC submitted an application to rezone approximately 
182.32 +/- acres of land located on the north side of Cleveland Road, Erie County, Ohio Permanent 
Parcel Numbers 39-01076.029, 39-01076.004, 39-01076.000, 39-01076.005, 39-00553.000, 39-
00827.000, 39-00859.000, 39-00864.000, 39-00864.001, 39-01076.001, 39-01076.017 & 39-
01076.003 (hereinafter the “Property”), from R-1 (Single Family Residential) to B-3 (General 
Business); and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 1139.03 of the Codified Ordinances, the rezoning 
application has proceeded through a process of public hearing review and recommendation by the 
Planning Commission on August 16, 2023; and

WHEREAS, the Huron City Council was advised of the Planning Commission 
recommendation to support the rezoning request as presented; and 

WHEREAS, Huron City Council, as required by Section 1139.03 of the Codified 
Ordinances, held a Public Hearing on the proposed rezoning request on September 26, 2023, and 
finds and concludes that the rezoning application should be approved because it promotes the 
public necessity, convenience and general welfare, and further constitutes good zoning practice.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, 
OHIO:

SECTION 1. That the official Zoning Map for the City of Huron previously adopted on 
December 27, 2016 by Ordinance 2016-33 shall be and hereby is amended to change the zoning 
classification of the Property known as Sawmill Creek Resort on the north side of Cleveland Road, 
Erie County, Ohio Permanent Parcel Numbers 39-01076.029, 39-01076.004, 39-01076.000, 39-
01076.005, 39-00553.000, 39-00827.000, 39-00859.000, 39-00864.000, 39-00864.001, 39-



{02890603 - 1}

01076.001, 39-01076.017 & 39-01076.003, from R-1 (Single Family Residential) to B-3 (General 
Business) and shall supersede all previously published zoning maps for the City.

SECTION 2.  It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning 
and relating to the adoption of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this Council, 
and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its committees that resulted in such formal 
action, were in meeting open to the public, in compliance with all legal requirements, including 
Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

                                                   
                              ______

Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST:  
                              Clerk of Council

ADOPTED:  



































  
TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council
FROM: Erik Engle
RE: Resolution No. 65-2023 (submitted by Erik Engle)
DATE: October 10, 2023

Subject Matter/Background

City staff submitted a pre-proposal for the Coastal Management Assistant Grant program on October 15, 2021.  In
early November, ODNR encouraged staff to proceed with final submittal of the Lakefront Beach Coastal Planning
project, which submittal was authorized by Resolution No. 81-2021 adopted on November 23, 2021.  The project
proposes to explore public access options, nearshore habitat restoration efforts, and connectivity between
proposed/existing trail infrastructure and our waterfront park/beach amenities.  Access and nearshore habitat
enhancements will be key components explored through a planning process with ample public participation
feedback outlined in a supplemental appendix within the final planning document. Public participation strategies
will be implemented in order to engage Huron residents and stakeholders at-large to vet the best design solutions
possible.  

The City was notified that it had been approved for $35,000 in grant funding, representing 50% of the total project
cost of $70,000. The City is responsible for the remaining $35,000, which must be funded using non-federal funds.

Financial Review
The composition and source of 1:1 match funding in the amount of $35,000 will be pulled from the City of Huron's
Capital Improvement Fund.  

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement, a motion adopting Resolution No. 65-2023 is in order. 

Resolution No. 65-2023 CMAG Grant Acceptance $35,000 Lakefront Trail Planning.docx
Resolution No. 65-2023 Exh A CMAG Grant $35,000 Coastal Planning.pdf

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2212601/Resolution_No._65-2023_CMAG_Grant_Acceptance__35_000_Lakefront_Trail_Planning.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2209067/Resolution_No._65-2023_Exh_A_CMAG_Grant__35_000_Coastal_Planning.pdf


RESOLUTION NO. 65-2023
Introduced by Matt Grieves

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ACCEPT THE FUNDING AWARD FROM THE OHIO 
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES COASTAL MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE GRANT PROGRAM
RELATED TO THE LAKE FRONT PARK BEACH – COASTAL PLANNING PROJECT IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO 
EXCEED THIRTY-FIVE THOUSAND AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($35,000.00)

WHEREAS, the Huron City Council previously authorized submission of an application to the Ohio 
Department of Natural Resources Coastal Management Assistance Grant Program through Resolution No. 
81-2021 adopted on November 23, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the City has been notified that it has been awarded funds in the amount of Thirty-Five
Thousand and xx/100 Dollars ($35,000.00), representing 50% of the total project cost of Seventy Thousand 
and xx/100 Dollars ($70,000.00); and

WHEREAS, the City of Huron is obligated to make a 1:1 non-federal match of the awarded funds 
in the amount of Thirty-Five Thousand and xx/100 Dollars ($35,000.00).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1:  That the City Manager be, and he hereby is, authorized to accept the funding award 
from the Department of Natural Resources Coastal Management Assistance Grant Program pursuant to 
the application authorized by Resolution No. 81-2021 adopted on November 23, 2021, in an amount not 
to exceed Thirty-Five Thousand and xx/100 Dollars ($35,000.00).

SECTION 2:  That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions relative to the 
adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of the Council and that all deliberations of this 
Council and of its committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, were taken in meetings open to the 
public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements, including O.R.C. §121.22 of the Revised Code.

           SECTION 3: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and immediately following its 
adoption.

______________________________________
Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST: ____________________________
                              Clerk of Council

ADOPTED: ____________________________























  
TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council
FROM: Stuart Hamilton , Service Director
RE: Resolution No. 66-2023 (submitted by Stuart Hamilton) 
DATE: October 10, 2023

Subject Matter/Background
A review committee comprising of four staff members was formed in the spring to review options for partners to
replace our current website. The committee requested presentations for eight providers for a preliminary round
review. Six vendors presented and the committee narrowed these options down to three for a deeper dive.
 
In August, the final three carried out in-depth presentations and took question and answer sessions. After final
voting, Revize of Troy, Michigan was selected. 

Staff decided rather than to try and put this project out to bid, we would investigate multiple options and find the
best fit for the job rather than the best response to an RFP. This is common for technology type projects as an RFP
is not able to capture all the nuances needed, regardless of how well it is written. A robust vetting process of a
solution and how each will fit our needs is more thorough and ultimately will return a more tailored solution.

Financial Review
The City included $50,000 in the capital budget for 2023 to purchase a new website. The proposal from Revize
came in at $44,600, which includes the annual hosting and maintenance fee for the first year.  The annual hosting
and maintenance fee through 2026 will be included in the budget in the amount of $6,900 per year. 
 
Account: 403-7000-55208

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement with the request, a motion to adopt Resolution No. 66-2023 is in order.

Resolution No. 66-2023 Revize Website Development Agreement $44,600 (1).docx
Resolution No. 66-2023 Exh A Revize Website Development Agreement.pdf

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2212649/Resolution_No._66-2023_Revize_Website_Development_Agreement__44_600__1_.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2196163/Resolution_No._66-2023_Exh_A_Revize_Website_Development_Agreement.pdf


RESOLUTION NO. 66-2023
Introduced by William Biddlecombe

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH REVIZE LLC, 
AKA REVIZE SOFTWARE SYSTEMS (“REVIZE”), FOR DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT OF A NEW WEBSITE FOR 
THE CITY OF HURON IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED FORTY-FOUR THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED AND 
00/100 DOLLARS ($44,600.00)

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1:  That the City Manager is authorized and directed to enter into an agreement with 
Revize LLC, dba Revize Sofware Systems (“Revize”), for design and development of a new website for the 
City of Huron in an amount not to exceed Forty-Four Thousand Six Hundred and 00/100 Dollars 
($44,600.00); a copy of the agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by 
reference.

SECTION 2:  That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions relative to the 
adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of the Council and that all deliberations of this 
Council and of its committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, were taken in meetings open to the 
public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements, including O.R.C. §121.22 of the Revised Code.

           SECTION 3: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and immediately following its 
adoption.

______________________________________
Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST: ____________________________
                              Clerk of Council

ADOPTED: ____________________________



                                                                                                                                                     Page 1 of 6 

 

Revize Web Services Sales Agreement 
 

This Sales Agreement is between  The City of Huron, Ohio  (“CLIENT”) and Revize LLC, aka Revize 
Software Systems, (“Revize”).   Federal Tax ID# 20-5000179                                               Date: 9-27-2023                       
 

CLIENT INFORMATION:    REVIZE LLC: 

Company Name: City of Huron Revize Software Systems 

Company Address: 417 Main St.  150 Kirts Blvd.  

Company City/State/Zip: Huron, OH 44839 Troy, MI  48084 

Contact Name: Stuart Hamilton 419.433.5000 ext. 1104 248-269-9263 

Billing Dept. Contact: Stuart.hamilton@huronohio.us   
CLIENT Website Address: www.cityofhuron.org   

 

The CLIENT agrees to purchase the following products and services provided by REVIZE: 

Quantity 
 

Description  
Price 

1 Phase 1: Project Planning and Analysis, SOW, onetime fee: 
$2,500.00 

1 

Phase 2 – Discovery & Design from Scratch, onetime fee: 

• 1 mockup with unlimited rounds of changes 

• Home page template and inner page design and layout.  

• Includes Responsive Web Design 

           
$9,500.00 

1 

 

Phase 3 & 4 – HTML Development & Revize CMS Integration, onetime fee: 

• Set-up all CMS modules listed in this agreement 

• Integration with all 3rd party web applications  

$13,200.00 

1 
 

Phase 5 – Quality Assurance Testing, onetime fee: 
$1,900.00 

1 

 

Phase 6 – Sitemap Development and Content Migration - up to 500 webpages & 

1,000 documents: 

• Site map development and content migration from old website including spell 

checking and style corrections  

$7,700.00 

1 Phase 7 –Content Editing Training, onetime fee: 
$2,900.00 

1 Phase 8 – Go Live: 
Included 

1 

Revize Annual Software Subscription, Tech Support, CMS Updates, Website Hosting, 

Unlimited Users, 50GB website storage, 100GB/Month Bandwidth, SSL Certificate pre-

paid annual fee: 
$6,900.00 

1 Grand Total First Year $44,600.00 
 

 
 

mailto:Stuart.hamilton@huronohio.us
http://www.cityofhuron.org/


                                                                                                                                                     Page 2 of 6 

 
 
Payment Schedule  
 
 

Payment Amount Payment Date Includes 

$   22,3000.00 9/30/2023 50% 1st Year Project Costs  

 
$   11,150.00 

 
12/15/2024 25% 1st Year Project Costs 

 
$   11,150.00 

 
1/31/2024 25% 1st Year Project Costs 

 
$     6,900.00 

 
9/30/2024 

 
Year 2 of Annual Hosting & Maintenance 

 
$     6,900.00 

 
9/30/2025 

 
Year 3 of Annual Hosting & Maintenance 

 
$     6,900.00 9/30/2026 Year 4 of Annual Hosting & Maintenance  

 
 

 

 

AGREED TO BY:     CLIENT                        REVIZE 

 

Signature of Authorized Person:                            

 

Name of Authorized Person:                 ______ Thomas Jean        ___ 

 

Title of Authorized Person                              Project Manager  ___ 

 

Date:                                       

 

 

Please sign and return to:             Thomas@revize.com                     Fax 1-866-346-8880 

 
  



                                                                                                                                                     Page 3 of 6 

 
Terms: 

1. Payments: All Invoices are due upon receipt. Work begins upon receiving initial payment. 

2. Revize requires a check for the amount listed above to start this project.  

3. Additional content migration, if requested, is available for $3 per web page or document. 

4. Additional bandwidth is available at $360 per year for each additional 50GB per month. 

5. Additional website storage is available at $500 per year for each additional 10GB website storage. 

6. This agreement is the only legal document governing this sale & Proper jurisdiction and venue for any legal 

action or dispute relating to this Agreement shall be the State of Michigan. 

7. Both parties must agree in writing to any changes or additions to this Sales Agreement. 

8. CLIENT understands that project completion date is highly dependent on their timely communication with 

Revize. CLIENT also agrees and understands that;  

a. The primary communication tool for this project and future tech support is the Revize customer 

portal found at https://support.revize.com. 

b. During the project, CLIENT will respond to Revize inquiries within 48 hours of the request to avoid 

any delay in the project timeline.   

c. CLIENT understands that project timelines will be delayed if they do not respond to Revize 

inquiries in a timely manner. 

9. Four-year contract. CLIENT may terminate this agreement upon 60 day written notice to Revize before 

annual service renewal date listed within payment schedule on page 2 of this agreement. Revize will provide 

a free redesign of the website in year 4 of the agreement. This assumes the CLIENT agrees to 4 consecutive 

years of annual software subscription, tech support, CMS updates, and hosting. 

10. CLIENT owns design, content, and will receive periodic updates to the CMS for the life of the contract. 

11. Unless otherwise agreed, Revize does not migrate irrelevant records, calendar events, news items, bid 

results, low quality images, or data that can reasonably be considered non-conforming to new website layout. 

12. Storage is limited only to relevant website data. Unreasonably large folders of documents or images are not 

permitted. Examples include, but are not limited to, plat/property maps, tax records, GIS data, etc.  

13. After content migration, CLIENT is responsible for any additional content cleanup. This includes, but is not 

limited to, resizing photos, reformatting text, replacing photos/icons, consolidating unwanted content, adding 

future calendar events, and general prep of the site before go live. CLIENT will also have the ability to add 

new photos, content, and pages. 

14. Revize requires a 60-day written termination notice in advance before the next annual renewal date 

  

https://support.revize.com/


                                                                                                                                                     Page 4 of 6 

 

Enterprise Revize CMS License 
 

As part of this agreement Revize Software Systems, LLC. will provide to the CLIENT a full Enterprise 

Revize CMS Software license. This software is a proprietary software built and maintained by Revize 

Software Systems LLC. and is intended to allow for the CLIENT to easily update the content of their 

website. CLIENT agrees that this license will only be used to maintain the websites included in this 

agreement. Sharing of the content management system, by the CLIENT, with other entities not identified 

in this agreement is prohibited.  

Revize will maintain, update, and host the Revize CMS during the contract period. In the event that the 

contract is terminated, for any reason, Revize will provide the latest version of the Revize CMS to the 

CLIENT provided all payments for the entire length of the contract is fully paid. This system will then 

have the ability to be hosted and used by the CLIENT as long as they wish. Revize will provide 

reasonable support in transferring the CMS system to the CLIENT’s decided upon hosting architecture.  

 

Products CLIENT Owns Include: 

 
· Revize CMS License 

· Hosted Website 

· Source Files 

· All Included Revize Web Applications  

· Design & Page Content 

 

 

 

  



                                                                                                                                                     Page 5 of 6 

 

 

Revize will integrate the following web applications into your website 

The Following Applications & Features will be integrated into Your Website:  

In addition to the Government Content Management System that enables non-technical staff 

to easily and quickly create/update content in the new web site, Revize provides a suite of 

applications and features specifically designed for municipalities. All of those apps and 

features are fully described in the following section. The applications and features are 

grouped into five categories: 

 
Citizen’s Communication Center Apps 

• Notification Center with Text/Email Alerts 

• Bid Posting 

• Document Center 

• Email Notify 

• FAQs 

• Job Posting 

• Multi-use Business Directory 

• News Center with Facebook/Twitter Integration 

• Online Forms 

• Photo Gallery 

• Quick Link Buttons 

• Revize Web Calendar 

• “Share This” Social Media Flyout App  

• Sliding Feature Bar 

• Language Translator 

 

Citizen’s Engagement Center Apps 

• Citizen Request Center with Captcha 

• Online Interactive Forms with Bookables 

• Public Service Request App 

• Citizen Connect (Community Blog) 

• Online Bill Pay  

• RSS Feed 

 

 

  



                                                                                                                                                     Page 6 of 6 

 
Staff Productivity Apps 

• Agenda Posting Center 

• Job Posting App 

• Image Manager 

• iCal Integration 

• Intranet 

• Link Checker 

• Menu Manager 

• Online Form Builder 

• Staff Directory 

• Website Content Archiving 

• Website Content Scheduling 

 

Site Administration and Security Features 

• Audit Trail 

• Auto Site Map Generator 

• History Log 

• URL Redirect Setup 

• Roles and Permission-based Security Mode 

• Secure Site Gateway 

• Unique Login/Password for each Content Editor 

• Web Statistics and Analytics 

• Workflows by Department 
 

 

Mobile Device and Accessibility Features 

• Font Size Adjustment 

• Alt-Tags 

• Responsive Website Design (RWD)  

 



  
TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council
FROM: Terri Welkener , Clerk of Council
RE: Resolution No. 67-2023 (submitted by Doug Nash)
DATE: October 10, 2023

Subject Matter/Background
This resolution authorizes the Huron Fire Department's submission of an Assistant to Firefight Grant (AFG)
application for potential funding toward equipment replacement.
 
As submitted by Captain Nash within a legislative request to Administration:
 
The HFD is requesting consideration to apply for an AFG grant in the amount of $154,148.91, which would be
used, if awarded, to replace outdated bunker gear and a fit tester. The City would be responsible for a 5% match
to the grant. The HFD made previous applications for the same equipment and SCBA's in 2018 and 2020, but
funds received related only to replacement of SCBA's. An application was also made in 2021 for an air
compressor, fit tester and bunker gear, but did not receive funding. The fire department purchased the air
compressor earlier this year, and another application was submitted earlier this year for the fit tester and bunker
year. No funding was received relating to that application. 
 
The total cost being requested is $161,856.36, with the City's 5% cost match being $7,707.45, leaving a grant
request of $154,148.91. The City's 5% cost match was included in the 2023 Municipal Budget and can be
accommodated in the Capital Equipment Fund 214.

Financial Review
There is no financial impact to the budget at this time other than the grant writer fee. The Fire Department's
operating budget (Fund 214) will absorb this cost, which is a 50/50 split with the Township. If awarded, Fund 214
will account for the receipt of the grant and purchase of the gear. The local match for the grant will be split with
the Township, as well. All equipment items are currently on the Fire Department's asset replacement list and are
scheduled to be replaced in the next few years.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement with the request, a motion adopting Resolution No. 67-2023 is in order. 

Resolution No. 67-2023 AFG Grant Program - Copy (2).docx

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2212766/Resolution_No._67-2023_AFG_Grant_Program_-_Copy__2_.pdf


RESOLUTION NO. 67-2023
Introduced by Monty Tapp

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A GRANT APPLICATION SUBMISSION BY THE HURON FIRE DEPARTMENT 
TO THE ASSISTANCE TO FIREFIGHTER GRANT PROGRAM IN THE AMOUNT OF ONE HUNDRED FIFTY-
FOUR THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED FORTY-EIGHT AND 91/100 DOLLARS ($154,148.91); AND FURTHER 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ACCEPT THE GRANT AWARD IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 
ONE HUNDRED FIFTY-FOUR THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED FORTY-EIGHT AND 91/100 ($154,148.91) AND
ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH THE ASSISTANCE TO FIREFIGHTER GRANT PROGRAM, SHOULD THE 
APPLICATION BE SUCCESSFUL.

WHEREAS, The City of Huron Fire Department desires to utilize funding opportunities available 
through the Assistance to Firefighter Grant (AFG) Program to obtain potential funding to be used for 
equipment replacement;

WHEREAS, the City will submit an application to AFG requesting funding for replacement of an 
outdated bunker gear and a fit tester at a cost of $161,856.36, which includes the required 5% local 
match. The total equipment cost less the 5% local match brings the total funds requested to $154,148.91;  
and

WHEREAS, the City staff believes making application for these grant funds is proper and 
beneficial to the City.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1.  That the City Manager’s approval of the submission of an Assistance to Firefighter 
Grant (AFG) application by the Huron Fire Department for potential grant funding to be used for 
equipment replacement in the amount of One Hundred Fifty-Four Thousand, One Hundred Forty-Eight 
and 91/100 Dollars ($154,18.91) is hereby authorized. 

SECTION 2.  That if grant funds are awarded, authorization is given to the City Manager to 
execute any necessary contract with the Assistance to Firefighter Grant Program to be eligible for funding 
under the program, accept the grant award of up to One Hundred Fifty-Four Thousand One Hundred 
Forty-Eight and 91/100 Dollars ($154,148.91), and to obligate the funds required to meet the matching 
requirements of the program in an amount not to exceed Seven Thousand Seven Hundred Seven and 
45/100 Dollars ($7,707.45).

SECTION 3: That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions relative to the 
adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of the Council and that all deliberations of 
this Council and of its committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, were taken in meetings open 
to the public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements, including O.R.C. §121.22 of the 
Revised Code.



           SECTION 4: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and immediately following its 
adoption.

______________________________________
Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST: ____________________________
                              Clerk of Council

ADOPTED: ____________________________



  
TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council
FROM: Stuart Hamilton , Service Director
RE: Resolution No. 68-2023 (submitted by Stuart Hamilton) 
DATE: October 10, 2023

Subject Matter/Background
As submitted by Steve Didelot, Street Foreman:
 
This resolu)on authorizes an annual expenditure of funds for the purchase of rock salt. In accordance with a
coopera)ve agreement with Erie County, and in conjunc)on with several local agencies, an adver)sement for
bids produced the recommended pricing for consump)on in 2024. A4ached to the legisla)on please find the
Resolu)on No. 23-289 adopted by the Erie County Board of Commissioners, awarding the contract to Compass
Minerals America, Inc. at a cost of $57.41/ton delivered. This reflects an increase of $1.26 per ton over 2023 costs
(2.1% increase).

The current salt contract is with Compass Minerals America, Inc. @ $45/ton delivered in effect until 12/31/23. We
currently have $25,000 unencumbered for 2023 and 125 tons of salt stored in inventory. Per the terms of the
cooperative bid, the City of Huron has been allocated up to a maximum of 1,000 tons but only pays for those
amounts requested up to the maximum. 

Financial Review
The purchase of salt out of the Street Maintenance Fund (Fund 212) is included in the annual budget. The 2024
budget will still reflect a budget of $65,000, as the City historically budgets conservatively as a worst-case
scenario. The City's annual average cost to purchase salt from 2018 to 2023 is approximately $26,000 per year.
The expectation is the Street Department will not pay more than approved in this resolution. If so, Staff will
request Council approval to increase the dollar amount.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement, a motion adopting Resolution 68-2023 is in order.

Resolution No. 68-2023 Rock Salt Contract 2024 $65,000 $57.41 per ton.doc
Resolution No. 68-2023 Exh A Annual Salt Contract.pdf

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2212737/Resolution_No._68-2023_Rock_Salt_Contract_2024__65_000__57.41_per_ton.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2209121/Resolution_No._68-2023_Exh_A_Annual_Salt_Contract.pdf


RESOLUTION NO. 68-2023
Introduced by Joel Hagy

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF AN AMOUNT NOT TO 
EXCEED SIXTY-FIVE THOUSAND AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($65,000.00) FOR ROCK 
SALT PURCHASED THROUGH AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN COMPASS 
MINERALS AMERICA, INC. AND THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF 
ERIE COUNTY FOR THE PURPOSE OF FURNISHING BULK DEICING ROCK 
SALT TO THE CITY OF HURON AND VARIOUS OTHER POLITICAL
SUBDIVISIONS THROUGHOUT ERIE COUNTY DURING THE 2024 CALENDAR 
YEAR

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1. That the Board of County Commissioners of Erie County, Ohio having 
advertised for bids, awarded such and entered into agreement with Compass Minerals America, 
Inc. for $57.41/ton (delivered) for the purpose of furnishing bulk highway deicing rock salt for 
the calendar year of 2024 for the Erie County Engineer and various other political subdivisions 
with the City of Huron being allocated up to 1,000 tons according to the provisions outlined in
said agreement to be substantially in the form of Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made a part 
hereof.

SECTION 2:  That the City Manager is authorized to expend an amount not to exceed
Sixty-Five Thousand Dollars ($65,000.00) for the purchase of bulk highway deicing rock salt
for the calendar year of 2023.

SECTION 2: That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions 
relative to the adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of the Council and that 
all deliberations of this Council and of its committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, 
were taken in meetings open to the public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements, 
including O.RC. §121.22 of the Revised Code.

          SECTION 3: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and immediately 
following its adoption.

Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST:  
    Clerk of Council

ADOPTED:  



































  
TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council
FROM: Terri Welkener , Clerk of Council
RE: Ordinance No. 2023-36 (submitted by Cory Swaisgood) 
DATE: October 10, 2023

Subject Matter/Background
Ordinance No. 2023-36 requests the Council's authorization for changes to the annual budget appropriations.
Please refer to Exhibit "A" of the ordinance for the detailed breakdown.

Financial Review
See Exhibit "A" for financial review and details of supplemental appropriations.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement with the request, a motion adopting Ordinance No. 2023-36 is in order.

Ordinance No. 2023-36 Appropriations.docx
2023-36 Exhibit A.pdf

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2196215/Ordinance_No._2023-36__Appropriations.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2211890/2023-36_Exhibit_A.pdf


ORDINANCE NO. 2023-36
Introduced by Joel Hagy

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 2022-69, ADOPTED ON DECEMBER 27, 2022, TO PROVIDE 
FOR SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATIONS FROM THE GENERAL FUND AND OTHER FUNDING SOURCES.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance No. 2022-69, adopted December 27, 2022, Huron City Council 
adopted the annual budget for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2023 for the operations of all City 
departments and offices; and

WHEREAS, Council has established various funds for the financial operation of the City, and 
through the current fiscal year certain funds have been determined to have insufficient funds and certain 
Funds have been determined to have excess funds; and 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to amend the budget to reflect appropriation transfers and 
supplemental appropriations to accommodate the operational needs of certain City departments and 
offices and to assure all funds of the City are in proper balance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1.  That Exhibit “A” of Ordinance 2022-69, adopted on the 27th day of December 2022,
as amended by Ordinance No. 2023-2 adopted on January 24, 2023, as amended by Ordinance No. 2023-
6 adopted on March 28, 2023, as amended by Ordinance No. 2023-9 adopted on April 11, 2023, as 
amended by Ordinance No. 2023-17 adopted on July 11, 2023, and as amended by Ordinance No. 2023-
33 adopted on September 26, 2023, is hereby amended to provide for supplemental appropriations and 
appropriation transfers as to each fund set forth in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and made a part hereof.

SECTION 2. That the Director of Finance and the City Manager are hereby authorized to expend 
the funds herein appropriated for the purpose of paying the operating expenses of the City for the fiscal 
year ending December 31, 2023, and to make the necessary entries on the accounting records of the City 
to reflect the appropriations and expenditures herein authorized to properly balance the various funds of 
the City.

SECTION 3. That it is hereby found and determined that all formal actions of this Council 
concerning and relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this Council 
and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal requirements, including O.R.C. §121.22.



SECTION 4. That in accordance with Section 3.06 of the Charter of the City of Huron, 
appropriation ordinances shall take effect immediately; WHEREFORE, this Ordinance shall take effect 
immediately upon its adoption.

____________________________________
Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST:  ___________________________
  Clerk of Council

ADOPTED:  _________________________



Exhibit A

DATE: 10/10/2023
ORDINANCE: 2023-36

Appropriation Measure

Reason for Appropriation Measure 

APPROPRIATION MEASURE

Fund Name Fund Number Department/Activity Object Level
Increase/(Decrease) 

Amount
MARINE PATROL GRANT 225 Police PERSONNEL SERVICES 2,000$                               
MARINE PATROL GRANT 225 Police OTHER  EXPENSES 2,000$                               

SAWMILL CREEK TIF 422 TIF OTHER  EXPENSES 105,000$                           

NET IMPACT ON TOTAL APPOPRIATIONS 109,000$                           

CITY OF HURON 
BUDGET APPROPRIATION ADJUSTMENTS, AND CASH TRANSFERS

SUMMARY SHEET

The appropriation measures below are necessary for the following reasons:
1. Additional appropriations are necessary in the Marine Patrol Grant Fund to pay for additional fuel expense and wages.
2. Additional appropriations are necessary in the Sawmill Creek TIF Fund in the amount of $105,000 related to the Oster's land purchase. $50,000 
additional budget is needed for relocation efforts and $55,000 from the Land Bank for demolition costs. 
 
In accordance with the Ohio Revised Code, Council must approve supplemental appropriations, budget transfers above the City's legal level of 
control, and cash transfers.



  
TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council
FROM: Terri Welkener , Clerk of Council
RE: Ordinance No. 2023-37 (presented by Matt Lasko)
DATE: October 10, 2023

Subject Matter/Background
Ordinance No. 2023-37 authorizes and accepts replacements pages to the Codified Ordinances, as prepared by
American Legal Publishing (aka Walter Drane Company), based on legisla,on adopted by City Council through
March 2023, as well as any changes made by the State pertaining to the Traffic Code and General Offenses Code
during this same ,me period. A copy of the replacement pages are a2ached hereto as Exhibit "1". Upon adop,on
of this ordinance, the 2023 Codified Ordinances will be uploaded to the City website and replacement pages
inserted into administra,ve hard copy versions. If any members of Council or Council Commi2ee members retain
the Codified Ordinance either electronically or in hard copy, please delete/discard and make the replacement
with the update through August 2023 Codified Ordinances. A copy of the revised pages are available for review in
the Council Clerk's office.

Financial Review
The ma2er has been reviewed and while there are no costs associated with the acceptance of the updated
Codified Ordinance pages, there are costs (filing fees, etc.) associated with the prepara,on of these Ordinances by
American Legal Publishing, which costs have been included in the 2023 Municipal Budget. Fees for this service are
based on the number of pages that require revision, upda,ng the internet version, PDF, thumb drive and hard
copies.

Legal Review
The ma2er has been reviewed, follows normal administra,ve procedure and is properly before you. The Ohio
Revised Code is modified several ,mes during the year. These changes do not affect the codified ordinances un,l
the City Council considers an ordinance adop,ng changes. Ra,fica,on of this legisla,on will allow local officers
the ability to pursue changes under the updated code sections.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement with the request, a mo,on to adopt Ordinance No. 2023-37 as an emergency measure
is in order. 

Ord 2023-37 (adopted 10-10-23) Adopting Ordinance August 2023.pdf
Ordinance No. 2023-37 Exh 1 Adopting Ordinance Replacement Pages.pdf

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2218117/Ord_2023-37__adopted_10-10-23__Adopting_Ordinance_August_2023.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2196706/Ordinance_No._2023-37_Exh_1_Adopting_Ordinance_Replacement_Pages.pdf
































































































































  
TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council
FROM: Matthew Lasko
RE: Executive Session for consideration of the purchase of property for public purposes, the sale of

property at competitive bidding, or the sale or other disposition of unneeded, obsolete, or unfit-
for-use property in accordance with R.C 505.10, if premature disclosure of information would
give an unfair competitive or bargaining advantage to a person whose personal, private interest
is adverse to the general public interest.

DATE: October 10, 2023



  
TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council
FROM: Matthew Lasko
RE: Executive Session to confer with legal counsel regarding pending litigation.
DATE: October 10, 2023


	City Council Agenda
	Huron-1056-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-1056-2019 - Ordinance No. 2023-30 Repeal and Adopt Section 1139.03(b).docx
	Huron-1056-2019 - Ordinance No. 2023-30 Exh A Ordinance 1139.03.docx
	Huron-1056-2019 - Ordinance No. 2023-30 Exh B Ordinance 1139.03.docx
	Huron-1057-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-1057-2019 - Ordinance No. 2023-34 Sawmill Creek Resort Rezoning Ordinance (1).docx
	Huron-1057-2019 - Sawmill Creek Rezoning Application (Public Hearnig).pdf
	Huron-1052-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-1052-2019 - Resolution No. 65-2023 CMAG Grant Acceptance $35,000 Lakefront Trail Planning.docx
	Huron-1052-2019 - Resolution No. 65-2023 Exh A CMAG Grant $35,000 Coastal Planning.pdf
	Huron-1053-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-1053-2019 - Resolution No. 66-2023 Revize Website Development Agreement $44,600 (1).docx
	Huron-1053-2019 - Resolution No. 66-2023 Exh A Revize Website Development Agreement.pdf
	Huron-1059-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-1059-2019 - Resolution No. 67-2023 AFG Grant Program - Copy (2).docx
	Huron-1060-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-1060-2019 - Resolution No. 68-2023 Rock Salt Contract 2024 $65,000 $57.41 per ton.doc
	Huron-1060-2019 - Resolution No. 68-2023 Exh A Annual Salt Contract.pdf
	Huron-1055-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-1055-2019 - Ordinance No. 2023-36  Appropriations.docx
	Huron-1055-2019 - 2023-36 Exhibit A.pdf
	Huron-1058-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-1058-2019 - Ord 2023-37 (adopted 10-10-23) Adopting Ordinance August 2023.pdf
	Huron-1058-2019 - Ordinance No. 2023-37 Exh 1 Adopting Ordinance Replacement Pages.pdf
	Huron-1069-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-1070-2019 - Cover Page

